
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 31,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis J L  - 
RE: Docket No. 100389-TX; North County Communications Corporation 

Please add the attached email correspondence, revised pages 5 and 6 of the CLEC application 
and the additional managerial, technical and financial information to the docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 



Toni Earnhart 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda Evans [accounting@nccom.com] 
Tuesday, August 31,2010 3:39 PM 
Toni Earnhart 
Corrected Application 

Attachments: florida.pdf; ATT123457.M 

3 
florida.pdf Am12345 

(3 MB) 7 . M  (66 B) 
z Corrected application. Everything is the same but I included an 

> updated balance sheet. 
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16. List the states in which the applicant: 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company. 

N O f i k  

(c) is certificated to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company and the circumstances involved. 
Q A  

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 

(0 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

WOG cc 

FORM SC/RAD 8 (s/oS) 
Commission Role Nos. 25-24810, 
and 2524.815 

Nom To complete this intsnclive arm Rewired 
by urine your computer. ussthe tsb key to 
navigate between dsf. entry f l e l h  
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17. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent (and not had his or her competency 
restored), or found guilty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may 
result from pending proceedings. If so, provide exolanation. 
N& 

(b) granted or denied a competitive local exchange certificate in the State of Florida 
(this includes active and canceled competitive local exchange certificates). If yes, 
provide explanation and list the certificate holder and certificate number. 
hl* 

(c) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated or 
registered telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If 
no longer associated with company, give reason whv not. w 

18. Submit the following: 

(a) Manaaerial capability: resumes of employees/officers of the compg y that would 
indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

(b) Technical caoabilitv: resumes of employeedofficers of the company that would 
indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has been 
contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

uhl@IJ 1 

(c) Financial Caoabilitv: applicant's audited financial statementsfor the most recent 
three (3) years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall 
so be stated. Unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's 
chief executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial 
statements are true and correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet, NOT Ye7 \tJ flt&?QIOd 
2. income statement, and 
3. statement of retained earnings. 5& At\&d@ 

Note: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a 
projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and 
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 

FORM PSCmAD 8 (M8) 
CommLslon Rule Nos. 25-Zd.810, 
and 25-24815 

Note: To complete this interactive fam Rcquired 
by wing your computer, use the tab key to 
navigate between data entry field,. 
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North County Communications Corporation 

Balance Sheet August 2010 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash $180,379.54 
Accounts Receivable $694,556.87 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Computer Equipment $184,645.72 
Telephone Equipment $582,744.18 

Total Fixed Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable $69,289.00 

Total Current Liab. $69,289.00 

TOTAL EQUITY 

$874,936.41 

$767,389.90 

$1,573,037.31 



Projected Income statement 
Year 1 

Monthly Revenue: 

2000 phone lines at $10 a piece 

Total 

Monthly Expenses: 

Technicians 
B i 1 1 ing 
Rent 
Electricity 
Insurance 
Equipment 
Leased D S ~  capacity 
Accounting 
Legal 
Travel 
Mise. 

Total 

Total Monthly Income 

Total Yearly Income 

$20,000 

$20,000 

$ 5500 
S 1250 
$ 1500 
$ 800 
S 300 
$ 2000 
S 1500 
$ 500 
5 750 s 5 0 0  
5 7 5 0  

$15350 

5 4,650 

$55,800 



Projected Income statement 
Year 2 

Monthly Revenue: 

4000 phone lines at $10 a piece 

Total 

Monthly Expenses: 

Technicians 
Billing 
Rent 
Electricity 
Insurance 
Equipment 
Leased DS3 capacity 
Accounting 
Legal 
Travel 
Misc. 

Total 

Total Monthly Income 

Total Yearly Income 

$40,000 

$40,000 

$ 5500 
$ 2250 
$ 1500 
$ 800 
$ 300 
$ 2000 
$ 3000 
$ so0  
$ 750 
$ 500 
$ 750 

$17,650 

$22,150 

$265,600 

c 



Pro j ec ted Income stat emen t 
Year 3 

Monthly Revenue: 

6000 phone lines at $10 a piece 

Total 

Monthly Expenses: 

Technicians 
Billing 
Rent 
Electricity 
Insurance 
Equipment 
Leased DS3 capacity 
Accounting 
Legal 
Travel 
Misc. 

Total 

Total Monthly Income 

Total Yearly Income 

$ 6 0 , 0 0 0  

$60,000 

$ 5500 
$ 3250 
5 1500 
S 800 
S 300 
$ 2000 
$ 4500 
$ 500 
$ 7 5 0  
$ 500 
$ 7 5 0  

$20,350 

S 3 7 , 8 5 0  

$454,200 

c 



Exhibit 1 
TECHNICAL AND MANAGENAL EXPERIENCE 
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Todd Lerrer . President of Nonh C o u n ~ ~  Communicrtionr Corporaion 

Education: Policiul Science and Sodology major - Cluemont Colleges 
Telccommunicacionr Experience: Worked in the telecommunications i n d q  since 1985. 
Under my leadenhip, N o d  Counry Communications is a FCC Licensed long dinancc carrier 
chat has originating switch based service in over 20 cider in the US. 
These markeu include: San Diego, Los Angelcs. Sllinu, Scramento, San Jose, San Fraacisco. 
Phoenix, Tucson, Salt Lakc City, Reno, Lu Vekf, Chicago, Gary Indiana. Indiuupolis, 
Cleveland, Cincinnati. New York City. New+ Nonhero New Jersey, and Philadelphia. 

I am qualified to install and maintain Excel, Nonhcrn TcIr.com and AT&T witches. 

Jm Gonlieb - Techniul Operations Manager 

Education: Political Science Major ~ Clvcmont Collcger 
T e l c c o m m ~ u ~ o n r  Experience: Prior to working for Nonh County Communications, 
Jm worked for a tdcsommunicationr interconnect company for over seven years. 
He has installed Excel, Nonhem Telccom, and AT&T witches. 
In addition, Jim is qualified 16 maintain Sun Microsyrtems Unix nerarorks and servers. 

Bill Cerny Head of Ncmork Inrtallauons 

Education: Computer Science Major ~ University of T u r r  

Lt. Colonel in the US Na7 Reserves. 

He has innalled and maintained Excel, Northern Telccom, DSC and AT&T switches. 
In addition, Bill is qualiiied to maintain Sun Mivosystcms Unix network and servers. 
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. . ~Dlrectoi..+ltlw,Pienni~ . .  . I .  and imp!ementstion . .  

. .  
. . .  . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  . .  . .  :_ . .  

. .  . . ,  . , .  
I .  

.' . . . . . . . . .  . .'. ' Current ' 

. .  . . . . .  Position. ., . .'. ._ . . . .  
R-ndbifitiea 1.ncluded.ttd frcintla.ss. &hag&& of, ovy  60 nationwid. n&ork sires. WSS 
responalble for the .WlruPing and buil&ut c t  ew&h toom and W pmcwsing fadW MvhnmCntS. , ' ' 

diapotch dnd w x d s r  th. w i d o j a  S'priyon Innanaion cpy. Rwlde or-sirralniig . .  for personnel. 
M - O ~  pFonne! pnd pml!'tyuos: . . .  appmv~d  expnnse~,mpom. 

Spadty a d  provideovsnight'for the'lnstdladon of f&Oty &c&l syabm$ftr both AC'distrib~tlon 
end DC babry  plmrC, Spdfp,pd coorGnate,Mth vendors iKe lnsralladon and Wcdno of UPS end 
g.nen(pr backup s#tema. : . ' , ' .' 

, '' ~pqoit;dooot+*i w& ver;doisth. !nstdisrion . . . .  h d  inal&nbk of e d e p t e  . .  air cbncitioning and 
air handling a-mr. .' 

, . ' Specify and cqcrbmate wsth vendors the instal~tlon. tenting and maintenance of smpke dMORlOn and 
. .  . . . . .  . . . . .  . .  . .  .fire suppression syapms. 

Spa& and owrdlnne wlth ,indon t .b  instdlation and malntenancr of. rctrct.'cdn.uol end elarm 

. Coordinate the lnhnctbn ,& wriour'kndor.)y&mj to Inrun'for'the safe and orderly shutdown of 

&r dirtrlaudon systemias well Po equlpmont 

. . . . .  . .  . .  

. .  :. , . . . .  , .  . . .  

. . . .  : . . .  . . .  . .  . . .  . .  

. . . . . . .  . . .  , .. ' .  . .  
. >  . .  

. . . .  
. . . .  . .  . .  . .  

s y a m r  ae wnil u lock and key management" . . . . . . .  

gleotrloal equlpham In tb4 1-nt of fIra/smok? drt!qion. 

-I& bwpar~eigcr in,themgmyrlng of cibla 
rack'dssipn, I r w  and lnatdl.dbn. b l d e  dck arsignmrnrr tor inrrallsfion'stsft. 

. . .  . . .  . . .  . .  
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. . .  . .  . .  

, . . . . . . .  . . . .  . .  . . . . .  . ,  , . .  
. .  

. .  ( . .  
December 1995 ' . . Managu, Field I;l&iiaddn and ~erv:cr . .  

'.Prlmanat. .: ' . , . . .  m 
' .. phoeni*../+2 . . . .  

. . .  . .  . .  .. : . . .  . Msrch,1990 

: Ibpsfohed and s u p ~ s q l  &e woniot e 0 pa& Inar~liatlori erew. Went o+Mwiih depamnent 
staff end eoad (u e 'Working maria-? Royided on-sb rrrlnlng tor.penonne1. Rovl6eo rack 
ar?ignmmtfwnrw oquipmerit Inatullnlona. Mmnsged pe,ponnel and p ~ r o l l  Issue.8; apprOvaU expanso 
mponr. ' ' ' . .  
RnepondiMitiqr included the facliltles mrnagqnent of over 60 'naionwide 'neiWOr6 sites. WaS 
n@pmnsible f o r  ths bdldout of oomputer mqm7d'daa prowwing facilky mvirornnsnts. Ravlded input 
to Englnaering Srsn on synam drrign. 

lnsialled and xested ale&c8i ;&ma' tor bisih . .  .AC"d*r;ibLtion systems, .DC batteG plants and 

Coordinoted'witb.rmdori the I,n+letion8nd maintsnsnce of ode&ae sir conditioning and air handling 
wsmms. 

C0ordin.t.d with vlridbrs the IsfsUeUOq, resting ana malnrbpkco of smoke detection and f i e  

SpoMe,d:and coordW.nd whh vendon the indallbnbn and maintenance of access control and alarm 
systems ma well as lock and key manigamrnt ,; 

Dssipned and lnnjllod arblo and' fiber dirtribdon tyrtcms. 
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O f a d r S r ~ 8 . '  :, , . ' . 
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'. TelbE,m'municatioqr Eflghwr ,. . ' . :. ., . .  '. , .  . ' 
Novmbsr 1992 . . 
to 
December I995 ' . ' 
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Performed dotion P&gsmming and fiIainkiined'd*abese of bystem fi&rss.snd routing,in+miiion. 
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Responslbletarensurlng;he availdbflltv ~ ~ p r a ~ u c d o n ~ e p h o n y p y n e m .  Pedorrimd monilering and 
troubieoh~tlng of local and wide aka nctworkd. .Provlded+upport to the Engineering slaff in defining. 
end Imphenring rho system$ u w e d a s y d  changes. ' ' " 

r n r f o r d  traffic daiaadiecdon dnd inoqitotlng' it caii.\iolupi. , p o r f ~ ~ ~ . &  ini i i ia ion of capitii ' .  ~ 

equipmenr and rotrwrn rytsmr addttion& .Manag&l r$etlomhipr with axternel technology vendors. 

Diognorad the oausa of network ci&iI dikpdona and.&mrkoubles b;er t6 ;he sppropri6te vendor 
or rechnician for rapaln and monitor8 th.e.progr6w of repnir qctions udng a trouble ticket svsem.  

I .  . . .  NRlanal,TdI-Tec . . .  :: . . . . . . . . .  .. . . .  . .  ' Phoenlx.AZ ',: . ' , .  
. . . . .  August 1993" . . 
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